Robyn Tice

From: Don Kraher

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 10:22 AM

To: Jared Moore; Ann Hill; Sherri Myers; Jennifer Brahier; Casey Jones; Teniade Broughton; Delarian
Wiggins

Cc: Elaine Mager; Sonja Gaines; Ericka Burnett; Robyn Tice

Subject: FW: CDC Guidelines for Unsheltered Homeless

Council President and Members of City Council
Please find below information and a link that has been provided by a fellow Council Member for your review.

Please send to all council members with note of the last section dealing with homeless encampments .People
Experiencing Homelessness | COVID-19 | CDC

"If individual housing options are not available, allow people who are living unsheltered or in
encampments to remain where they are.

« Clearing encampments can cause people to disperse throughout the community and
break connections with service providers. This increases the potential for infectious
disease spread.”

Respectfully,

Don Kraher

Council Executive
Office of the City Council
222 \W. Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502
(850) 435-1686 — Office
(850) 384-6363 — Cell

Cily of Pensacola



